

MTG/POCT/1

Point of Care Subgroup

Monday 10th September 11am

Pathology Seminar room

Agenda

1. Apologies
2. Corrections to previous minutes
3. Actions from last meeting/ Matters Arising

Item No.	Action detail	By Whom	For When
3	POCT Questionnaire Responses Update	AS/HW	
3	Linked Hemocues	CW	
3	Urinalysis EQA	LS/KH/BMH	
4	POCT governance committee formation	BMH/LS	
4	Contact Jo Miller re PDCA on ITU	AS	
5	Pregnancy Strip Update	AS	
5	Community Hospital Glucose Meters	HG/AS	
5	Removal of Hemocue on Day Surgery?	CW	
6	Urology& Gynae PXP meters	AS/MS/HW	
8	BGA incidents on NICU and MAU – follow up	AS/HW/MS	
9	SAU PXP competency audit	AS	
9	E-Learning Package production	AS/CW	

4. Trust Policy and Clinical Governance issues (including Risk Management)
5. Current Equipment Issues
6. New Equipment Requests
7. Adverse incidents and errors
8. Complaints and Compliments
9. Health and Safety
10. Training
11. IQC/EQA
12. Audit findings
13. A.O.B.
14. Date of Next Meeting

Author : K.Pass Meeting title: POCT	Date:
--	-------